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Ruth Nettles

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY @leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 11:23 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Ansley Watson, JR.; Regdept@tecoenergy com;
mcosta@tecoenergy.com; John W.McWhirter; REHWINKEL.CHARLES

Subject: E-Filing (Docket No. 080318-GU)

Attachments: OPCs Notice of Substitution of Counsel 12-22-08.pdf

Electronic Filing.

Charles J. Rehwinkel

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 080318-GU

In Re: Application for Rate Increase by Peoples Gas.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel.
d. There are a total of two pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel’s Notice of Substitution of Counsel.

Kimberly Kirby,

Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVIICE COMMISSION

In Re: Application for Rate Increase DOCKET NO. 080318-GU

By Peoples Gas

e s’ Nt

Filed: December 22, 2008

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S
NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL

The Office of Public Counsel, by and thropgh JR. Kelly, Public Counsel, hereby
gives notice to the Florida Public Service Commission as to substitution of Counsel of

Record in the above Docket. The following counsel should be substituted for Patricia A.

Christensen, Associate Public Counsel:

Charles J. Rehwinkel

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

All notices, motions and pleadings filed in this docket should be served on above-

referenced counsel and should no longer be served on Patricia A. Christensen, Associate

Public Counsel.

Respectfully submitted,

|
Charles hwinkel
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 080318-GU

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the OFFICE OF PUBLIC

COUNSEL’S NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL bas been furnished by E-

 mail and hand delivery to the following parties this 22™ Day of December, 2008:

" Caroline Klancke
Florida Public Service Commission
‘2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

- Katherine Fleming
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

- Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Peoples Gas System
Ms. Panla K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs

P. O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
Florida Industrial Gas Users
c/o McWhirter Law Firm
Tampa, FL 33601-3350

Jennifer Brubaker ,
Florida Public Service Commission

12540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Ansley Watson, Jr.’

MacFarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P.O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601

Matthew R. Costa
TECO Energy, Inc.
P.O. Box 2562 ,
Tampa, FL. 33601-0111

Annette Follmer

'US Gypsum Company

Energy Department
Chicago, IL. 60680-4124

Charles J. el '

Associate Public Counsel



